







HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED


 Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong


 #74349

 10:00 AM - 05:00 PM

 +852-63021492

 +852-67115777

 hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com

 <https://www.hkoagt.com>



RUSHEDA

Filipino | Christian | Single | 36 years old | 0 kids
Hong Kong | 11yrs experience

I am Rusheda, 36 yrs old, Filipino.

I am patient, and a loving helper with experienced.

Being a helper takes a lot of patiences and kindness which I possessed.

I am finishing my contract with my employer for 4 years.

I served 5 members which is 2 adults(mom and dad), and 3 kids ages 6, 3, and 5 months old (newborn).

I do child care and do household chores such as cleaning, washing clothes and hanging them, washing the dishes and assist in preparation of food since grandma do the cooking but I can cook and know how to follow recipe, ironing, and carwash.

I am not renewing with them because I want to explore more and additional learnings.

I am looking for a good employer. I am flexible to child care or elderly care and not much on pet care since I have no experience to it. If training will be provided I would be willing to learn.

Thank you so much!



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-08-19



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

- ◆ Filipino (Tagalog)



MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Disabled care ◆ Cooking ◆
Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning ◆ Gardening



COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Filipino ◆ Baking



EXPERIENCE

Sep 2020 - Aug 2024
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)
Hong Kongese Family
2Adults
1Child(2 to 6 yrs)
2Baby(New born to 3,4yrs)
Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning

Jul 2016 - Jul 2020
Hong Kong (New Territory)
Hong Kongese Family
2Adults
2Baby(New born to 2,4yrs)
Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning
I have a reference letter

Jul 2015 - Jul 2015
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)
Hong Kongese Family
1Adults
2Childs(8,9 yrs old)
Child care, Teen care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning

Jan 2015 - Jan 2013
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)
Hong Kongese Family
2Adults
2Childs(4 to 6yrs,2 to 4yrs)
1 Baby(New born to 2yrs)
Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning
I have a reference letter



EDUCATION

College Graduate